Public Document Pack
Teignbridge
\_g .gov.ukg

E-mail: democraticservicestdc@teignbridge.gov.uk

10 February 2026

LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Licensing and Regulatory Committee will be held on Wednesday,
18th February, 2026 in the Council Chamber, Forde House, Brunel Road, Newton
Abbot, TQ12 4XX at 2.00 pm

PHIL SHEARS
Managing Director
Membership:
Councillors Bradford, Hayes (Chair), Rollason (Vice-Chair), Atkins, Dawson, Foden, Gearon,

Henderson, Jackman, Peart and Horner

Please Note: Filming is permitted during Committee meeting with the exception
where there are confidential or exempt items, which may need to be considered in
the absence of the press and public. By entering the Council Chamber you are
consenting to being filmed.

AGENDA

Part |

Licensing and Requlatory Committee Terms of Reference
The Committee’s Terms of Reference is included in the agenda pack for reference.

Public participation and attending meetings

Information pertaining to public participation rules and attending Council and Committee
meetings can be found on the following webpage: Public participation and attending
meetings - Teignbridge District Council

1.  Appointment of Chair


https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/governance-and-committee-meetings/public-participation-and-attending-meetings/
https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/governance-and-committee-meetings/public-participation-and-attending-meetings/

To appoint a Chair for the duration of the meeting if required.

2. Apologies

3. Declarations of Interest (if any)

Information pertaining to the Members' Code of Conduct and guidance relating to
declaring interests can be found on the following webpage:
https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/district-councillors/councillor-
conduct/

4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 -
Exclusion of Press and Public

Should the Committee wish to exclude the press and public during consideration of
the items on this agenda, the following resolution should be passed:-

RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting of the particular item(s) on the
grounds that it involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

5.  Minutes (Pages 5 - 6)
To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 October 2025.

6. Request for Tariff Increase for Hackney Carriages (Pages 7 - 14)

If you would like this information in another format, please telephone 01626 361101 or
e-mail info@teignbridge.gov.uk



https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/district-councillors/councillor-conduct/
https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/district-councillors/councillor-conduct/
mailto:info@teignbridge.gov.uk

3.8

3.8.1

3.8.2

3.8.3

3.84

Agenda Annex

Licensing & Requlatory Committee

Membership: The committee has 11 members who are elected councillors who
are appointed at the Annual Meeting of Full Council. Only non-Executive
Members are eligible. The committee is politically balanced. The Chair or the
Vice-Chair of the Committee will, if in attendance at a sub-committee
(comprising up to 3 members of the Committee) dealing with licensing
applications and / or appeals, chair the sub-committee; otherwise the sub-
committee will appoint a chair for the meeting. Up to three substitute members
may be appointed by each political group (see paragraph 3.13 for
requirements).

Areas of Work: Within its specific terms of reference below, the committee may
appoint sub-committees to deal with its business and wherever possible these
will be politically representative, the chair of such being appointed by the sub-
committee.

The committee’s responsibilities comprise:

(a) All statutory licensing functions of the Council;

(b) To hear and determine on behalf of the Council (via its sub-committee), any
application or appeal within the committee’s terms of reference; and

(b) To consider and recommend to Council on all matters concerning licensing
policy and procedure.

In undertaking its work:

(@) The proceedings of the committee and any sub-committee shall be
conducted with regards to its relevant statutory licensing functions in
accordance with the applicable legislation; and

(b) There is no automatic right for a Teignbridge Councillor to address sub-
committee hearings. Councillors wishing to do so must follow the due
process for making relevant representations set out in relevant legislation
(e.g. Licensing Act 2003).



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2025

Present:

Councillors Hayes (Chair), Rollason (Vice-Chair), Atkins, Bradford (virtually), Dawson,
Foden, Gearon and Peart

Apologies:
Councillors Jackman and Horner

Officers in Attendance:

Licensing Manager
Legal Assistant

18.

19.

20.

21,

APOLOGIES

Apologies received from Clirs Horner and Jackman.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)

None.

MINUTES

It was proposed by Clir Hayes and seconded by Clir Rollason that the Minutes of
the meeting of 18 July 2025 be approved as a correct record and signed.

It was unanimously:

RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the Full Licensing and Regulatory committee on
18 July 2025 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

The committee heard from the Licensing Manager who went through the report and
explained that the consultation had now closed and the proposed changes to the
Statement of Licensing Policy since it last came before the committee were in red.
It should be noted that the top line amendment from the police should be ignored
as this was already included in the report. Appendix B sets out fully the changes
following the consultation.

Clir Peart noted there appeared to be a typo of the word ‘those’ on pg.27.

Questions were also asked in relation to Devon County Council’s involvement and if
they are consulted. The Licensing Manager confirmed they were and had received

3



Licensing and Regulatory Committee (14.10.2025)

no comments from them. The new government licensing reforms were also
mentioned by Members, but the Licensing Manager confirmed these were still at
consultation stage and as such are not relevant at the moment.

There were no further questions from Members and the work done by officers to get
the document to this stage was noted by the committee.

It was proposed by Clir Hayes that the policy as set out in the report be
recommended to Full Council for approval. This was seconded by Clir Rollason.

Members voted unanimously and:

RESOLVED: That the draft Statement of Licensing Policy as set out in the report
be recommended to Full Council for final approval with no additional amendments.

Clir Bradford did not vote as she was in attendance virtually.

Clir R Hayes

Chair

O]



Agenda Item 6

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing and Regulatory Committee

CHAIRMAN:
DATE: 18 February 2026
REPORT OF: Licensing Officer
SUBJECT: Request for Tariff Increase for Hackney Carriages
PART I

RECOMMENDATION

That the Licensing and Regulatory Committee considers a request from the trade for a 10%
increase to the Tariff and Tariff 2 to commence at 21:00 pm.

1. PURPOSE

The Council sets the fares that can be charged to customers by Hackney Carriage drivers.
The Council has received a request from the trade for an increase to the current tariff which
has not been increased since 2022. Following this request the Licensing Team put the
increase proposals to the trade of 10% and Tariff 2 commencement at 21:00 pm using
Survey Monkey. The results are set out in the body of the report.

It is an offence under Section 67 of Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
(the Act) to charge more than the metered fare in a hackney carriage.

The Council is required to publish a notice in a local newspaper setting out the proposed
fares or the variation of fares. The notice must specify the date that the new fares are to
come into force, and this date must not be less than 14 days from the date of the notice.
This notice must also be displayed at the Council Offices. The notice should also give the
address for receipt of objections to the proposed fares. The Council is required to consider
any objections to the proposals.
The tariff was previously increased by 10% and commenced 19t August 2022.

2. BACKGROUND

Section 65 of the Act allows for the Council to set the fares for Hackney Carriage vehicles;
however, the Council is not responsible for setting the fares for Private Hire Vehicles.

A full consultation with all 312 drivers took place in April 2025.

The summarised results of the consultation are as follows.

10 % increase Drivers | Percentage of respondents
Agree 95 30.44%
Disagree 4 1.28%




TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL

None of the above 1 0.32%

No Response 212 67.94%

Tariff 2 commencement | Drivers | Percentage of respondents
at 21:00

Agree 94 30.12%

Disagree 5 1.60%

None of the above 1 0.32%

No Response 212 67.94%

Below is a comment made by a driver who responded to the survey:
e the meter starting on £5 and including the first mile.

THE PROPOSALS

Tariff1 — Monday to Saturday 7am to 11pm

Tariff2 — Monday to Saturday 9pm to 7am, all day Sunday and Bank Holidays and
from 6pm to 11pm 24 December and 31 December

Tariff 3 — 11pm on 24 December to 7am 27 December and 11pm on 31 December to
7am on 2 January.

Proposal

The tables below show the proposed increase to the tariff of 10%

Tariff 1- if increase set with initial pull off at £3.38 for the first 447 yds and 20p per

164 yds thereafter
Distance Current Proposed % Increase | Increase in
Fare Fare £’s / p’s
1 mile 5.06 5.54 9.49 48
2 Miles 7.26 7.94 9.37 .68
5 Miles 14.30 15.62 9.23 1.32
10 Miles 26.18 28.58 9.17 2.40
Tariff 2 — if increase set with initial pull off at £5.08 for the first 447 yds and 30p per
164 yds thereafter
Distance Current Proposed % Increase | Increase in
Fare Fare £’s/p’s
1 mile 7.59 8.32 9.62 0.73
2 Miles 10.89 11.92 9.46 1.03
5 Miles 21.45 23.44 9.28 1.99
10 Miles 39.27 42.88 9.19 3.61
Tariff 3 — if increase set with initial pull off at £6.16 for the first 447yds and 40p per
164yds thereafter
| Distance | Current | Proposed | % Increase | Increase in |

8




TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Fare Fare £'s/p’s
1 mile 9.20 10.12 10 0.92
2 Miles 13.20 14.52 10 1.32
5 Miles 26.00 28.60 10 2.60
10 Miles 47.60 52.36 10 4.76

Please note these calculations may vary slightly when finalised for meter calibration.

4, CONCLUSIONS

Only one driver made comment regarding the increase asking for the meter to start on £5
and including the first mile but agreed with the proposal above.

Please note - Drivers do not have to charge the full amount on the meter and do not have to
add any extras should they not wish too. The purpose of the tariff is that it is the maximum
amount that can be charged.

Less than 32.05% percent of the trade responded, with 95% of those responding wanting
an increase. It is extremely difficult to get the opinion of the overall trade when 67.94% did
not respond to the survey.

Section 65(6) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 states “.... any
table of fares previously made under this section for the district, as the case may be, shall
cease to have effect.’

There remains a financial implication for the trade of approximately £36.00, including VAT,
to have the meter calibrated to a new tariff.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

If the request is granted the Committee are asked to authorise the proposal to be
advertised. Should any additional comments be received, the matter may need to be
reconsidered by the Committee. If no additional comments are received the new fare will
take effect. The cost of printing tariff and contacting all drivers. The cost of advertising the
proposed tariff increase is approximately £1075.20.

6. The Committee may:

1. Grant the proposal
2. Refuse the proposal or
3. Authorise an increase in fares



TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL

5. OPTIONS

The Committee may:

1. Grant the proposal

2. Refuse the proposal or

3. Authorise an increase in fares different to the proposals with full written reasons.
Vicky Limb

Licensing Officer

Wards affected All

Contact for any more information Vicky Limb

Background Papers (For Part | reports only) Local Government (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1976,
Section 65

Key Decision N

In Forward Plan Y

In O&S Work Programme N

Community Impact Assessment attached: N

Appendices attached: A: Advert (draft)
B: National Average data

10



Teignbridge

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL hereby gives notice that, pursuant to Section
65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, the Council
intends to vary the current fares for licensed hackney carriages in accordance with

\‘ -gOV-Uk the following table. Fares were last increased in August 2022.
HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES Commences:
March 2026
FARES TARIFF 1 TARIFF 2 TARIFF 3
FOR DISTANCE Daytime Rate Evenings, Sundays & Bank Christmas
OR TIME Holidays And New Year

Monday to Saturday
between 7am and 11pm

All hiring between 9pm and 7am
All day Sunday, Bank Holidays
And from 6pm to 11pm 24
December and 31 December

24 December from 11pm until
7am 27 December and
31 December from 11pm until
7am 2 January

outside the carriage. Each pram, pushchair or wheeled trolley. Each animal.

For the first 447 yds or part £3.38 £5.08 £6.16
thereof and 20p, 30p or 40p (currently £3.08) (currently £4.62) (currently £5.60)
per 164 yds thereafter
depending on Tariff
For the first whole mile £5.54 £8.32 £10.12
(currently £5.06) (currently £7.59) (currently £9.20)
Waiting time per 44 secs. (at 24p 36p 44p
the hirers request) (currently 22p) (currently 33p) (currently 40p)
PRICE GUIDE 2 Miles £7.94 £11.92 £14.52
(currently £7.26) (currently £10.89) (currently £13.20)
5 Miles £15.62 £23.44 £28.60
(currently £14.30) (currently £21.45) (currently £26.00)
10 Miles £28.58 £42.88 £52.36
(currently £26.18) (currently £39.27) (currently £47.60)
EXTRAS Assisted dogs and wheelchairs Free of Charge
Non assistance dogs £1
Fouling charge £70.00
Maximum call out charge Pre-arranged with the hirer on telephone bookings only, where £10.00
the driver is required to drive to a designated pick-up point
Each passenger in excess of one. Each package or luggage exceeding 2'x1’6 x 6” carried 10p

Please note: A child under 3 years shall not be reckoned and two children between 3 and 10 years shall be regarded as one
person IN RELATION TO FARES ONLY.

The above table of fares is the maximum fare that may be charged. A copy of this notice can be inspected at the Council

Offices at Forde House, Brunel Road, Newton Abbot during usual office hours for 14 days from the publication of this notice.
Any objections to the varied table of fares, together with the grounds on which they are made, must be made in writing within
14 days of the date of this notice to the name and address set out below.

Dated: TBC

Mrs Andrea Furness, Teignbridge District Council, Forde House, Newton Abbot, TQ12 4XX

11




This page is intentionally left blank



et

TARIFF ONE

2 MILE FARE
HACKNEY S L
FARES TABLE i w
FEBRUARY 2026
TONBRIDGE & MALLING
LOTHIAN [LX
RISE IN 2024 ~ —— - —
RISE IN 2023 ROUD 0
RISE IN 2022 RISE IN 2019 - - - -
RISE IN 2021 RISE IN 2017
RISE IN 2020 RISE IN 2016 SRR SR L
EAST DEVON £8.70
SEVENOAKS £8.70
UPDATED DAILY s are
www.pht .co.uk e b L
TEST VALLEY £8.80
PEMNWITH l‘l-!!
NATIONAL AVERAGE
2 MILE
HACKNEY FARE e
TAHIFF ONE EAST SUFFOLK (NORTH) 2::
LEEDS f8.40
7.40
| | 20
HUNTINGDONSHIRE £8.30
UNCOLN f8.30
Z|  TARIFF ONE g :
E 2 MILE FARE of 8.30
8 £8.25
i mxlﬂlel. [{ 5]
z EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE
2 [EAST HERTS £8.20
: HART t'.l?tl
[ ]
. WOKINGHAM £8.20
FOREST OF DEAN 813
fietia i
T ALBANS MOLE VALLEY 08
15 GUERNSEY £8.00

BRECKLAND

POSITION

TARIFF ONE AR O TARIFF ONE 1 TARIFF ONE
2 MILE FARE AR 2 MILE FARE 5 2 MILE FARE
COUNCIL COUNCIL g
ANGUS D B 0o DERBYSHIRE DALES
CARDWFF ET50 MACCLESFIELD
CHESTER 750 HEWPORT BERLAND
EE yms b PEMBROKESHIRE
GOSPO 0 SWANTEA
£l FIELD
COMHAIRLRE MAN EILEAN SUAR
SANDWELL
BURY
4 o DEE £.50
BRANTREE (T A0
CANTERBURY 7 A0 o
EAST HAMPSHIRE £7 40 EAST DUMBARTONSHIRE 850
WORCESTER CITY £8.90
R BLACKPOOL
BOSTON
STAFFORD £7AD BRIDGEND
TEWKESBURY £7.40 BROXTOWE
WEST LOTHIAN AL CEREDWGION
WEST OXFORD £7.40 EAST STAFFORDSHIRE
WIRRAL 740 FFOLK (50
NEW FOREST 738 D NEATH PORT TALBOT
R ELLESMERE PORT 5. LAMMARICSHIRE (Comissais)
MANSFIELD:
MID DEVON
R ORFO 8,00
NORTH DEVON £730 RORTH MORTHANTS £5.80
7
TENDRING £6.80
] SOUTH CAMBRIDGE 730 TRAFFORD is.B0
> DUNDEE CITY 30
CHELMSFORD 28 WOLVERHAMFTON £8.80
e e - B
G+ PEA
TH MALVERN HILLS £4.72
BLARY is.70
CONGLETON ie.70
L] CERBY 20 = i &.70
FAREHAM 720 J STIRLING £6.70
¢ CUDLEY f8.60
= o FOLKESTONE & HYTHE £6.50
R o
SUNDERLAND [=F1]
o ELAND 0 MORTH LINCOLNS HIRE i8.80
WEST NORTHANTS £7.20 ReK SHi &
SOUTH TYNESIDE i8.60
TAMWORTH £7.14
G B WAKEFELD 8.60
J BASSETLAW £8.50
COTSWOLD GEC] CALDERDALE 8.50
CRAWLEY 7.0
DOVER 710 EREWASH 850
ISLE OF WIGHT 7.0
OLDHAM [EL]
RUGEY €710
HARBOROUGH £7.0% TORFAEN £8.50
BERDEE o
HYNDBURN [[XT]
BROMSGROVE | &7.00 BLAENAL GWENT £8.40 SOUTH DEREYSHIRE
COUNTY OF HEREFORD 840 WEST DEVON NEF




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Licensing and Regulatory Committee Terms of Reference
	5 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Request for Tariff Increase for Hackney Carriages
	Licensing and Regulatory Committee
	APPENDIX A - press advert DRAFT
	APPENDIX B - National Hackney Carriage Fares Feb 2026


